

Robert J. Doran | Sr. Fire Investigator, IAAI-CFI(V), IAAI-ECT, CFEI, CVFI, CAI

11602 Lake Underhill Road, Suite 140, Orlando, FL 32825

321-251-9091

bob.doran@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Mr. Doran has more than 25 years of experience in the fire origin and cause for the insurance industry, fire department, and sheriff's department. He previously served as a law enforcement officer and has investigated fires in residential and commercial structures, vehicles and heavy equipment. Mr. Doran has attended numerous seminars and continuing education classes in the fire origin and cause determination. He has also provided expert witness testimony in Florida (both civil and criminal), in Belize, Central America and the Bahamas. Mr. Doran has also assisted in HAZMAT investigations and origin and cause in Texas, Louisiana, Georgia and Florida.

- Fire and Explosion Origin and Cause
- Asbestos Inspections

Licenses and Certifications:

Private Investigator, Florida, C2200191

Certified Vehicle Fire Investigator, 13779-7750v

Private Investigator Manager, Florida, MA2700024

Certified Fire Investigator, IAAI, 09-071(V)

Certified Fire & Explosion Investigator, NAFI 13779-7750

Certified Vehicle Fire Investigator, NAFI, 13779-7750(V)

National Pro Board Certified, 346944

Court Qualifications/ Depositions:

Litigation CV available upon request.

Professional Experience:

EFI Global, Senior Fire Investigator, 2015 – Present

Donan Engineering, Senior Fire Investigator, 2009 – 2015

PT&C, Senior Fire & Explosion Investigator, 2008 – 2009

EFI Global, Fire Investigator/District Manager, 1995 – 2007

Tavares Fire Rescue, Staff Sergeant/EMT, 1987 – 2000

Ward & Whitmore Fire Consultants, Fire Investigator, 1991 – 1995

City of Minneola, Florida Police Department, Investigator/Patrolman, Reserve Fire Department – Captain, Firefighter, Engineer, Heavy Rescue Technician, 1984 – 1995

Lake County Sheriff's Department, Deputy Sheriff, Emergency Dispatcher, 1981 – 1983

City of Mascotte, Florida Police Department, Sergeant/Patrolman Fire Department – Assistant Chief, Firefighter, Engineer, First Responder, Heavy Rescue Technician, 1980 -1984

Syosset, New York Fire Department, Dispatcher, Lieutenant, Firefighter, Engineer, First Responder, Heavy Rescue Technician, 1976 – 1979

Specialized Education:

Florida Chapter Annual Fire & Arson Investigation School, International Association of Arson Investigators (IAAI) Annual Conference, 1993 – 1996, 1999, 2001, 2005 – 2006

International Association of Arson Investigators (IAAI) Annual Conference, 1995 – 2015

Asbestos Training, University of Gainesville, 2014

Education:

High School Diploma 1976

Affiliations:

International Association of Arson Investigators (IAAI)

International Association of Arson Investigators Florida Chapter

International Association of Arson Investigators Georgia Chapter

National Association of Fire Investigators (NAFI)

International Association of Marine Investigators (IAMI)

Honors and Awards:

Past President Award, Florida Chapter of the International Association of Arson Investigators (1997, 1998)

35-year member Award from the International Association of Arson Investigators (April-2019)